

MEHMET SINAN SÜKAN

Senior Software Engineer

+358 405567839
mehmetsukan.com

contact@mehmetsukan.com
Helsinki, Finland



I am an experienced full-stack developer specializing in front-end. In addition to expertise in React, I have experience in Node.js, Next.js, and working with cloud providers such as AWS and GCP. I have worked with large product teams and codebases in agile environments.

Recently, I have been working in Software as a Service companies in the B2B space, focusing on solving customer pain points and optimizing the end user experience.

Employment History

Senior Software Engineer

Qvik

2/2023 - present · Helsinki, Finland

- Backend improvements for Project Q (tool for browsing Qvik team members and their competencies)
- GCP Digital cloud Leader certification, AWS Cloud Practitioner certification
- Guild competence development activities: presentations on Three.js, React Three Fiber and tRPC
- App store rating simulator (open source calculator for content marketing on Qvik blog)
- Pre-sales support for proposals and tech review for potential clients

Senior Software Engineer

SAP Finland (AppGyver)

2/2021 - 2/2023 · Helsinki, Finland

AppGyver is a professional no-code platform that enables the development of apps for various form factors. It supports mobile, desktop, browser, TV, and other platforms. It was acquired by SAP in 2021.

- Worked on internal libraries to enable connectivity with various API services and standards like Firebase and OData
- Developed features that enhanced the creation of reusable no-code components for end users and extension builders
- Contributed to the revamp of the theming system, introducing reusable "smart" styles for sharing across apps/pages

Senior Software Developer

Mawlin

3/2020 - 2/2021 · Istanbul, Turkey

Mawlin provides e-commerce solutions to help manufacturers expand into new locations and marketplaces. They offer managed services for marketing, reporting, and inventory management.

- Created a web interface for customers to manage orders, inventory, and reporting
- Developed internal user interfaces for administrative tasks
- Implemented CI/CD processes using GitHub Actions and Amazon Web Services
- Developed a Next.js microsite highlighting the company's value offering and services

Employment History

Principal Software Engineer

Sojern

1/2019 - 11/2019 · Istanbul, Turkey

- Provided guidance to the engineering team on integrating with Facebook Marketing API features and worked on platform enhancements
- Led the Solution Engineering team in helping clients resolve technical limitations and providing reusable integrations
- Offered technical guidance on internal automation features to increase operational efficiency in SMB hotelier marketing solutions
- Collaborated with the Product Management team to refine roadmap items and define the scope of new features
- Acted as the technical stakeholder in roadmap discussions as part of the leadership team within Adphorus

Chief Technology Officer

Adphorus (acquired by Sojern)

2/2016 - 12/2018 · Istanbul, Turkey

Adphorus is a travel marketing company that provides travel brands with tools and expertise to scale their revenues through a scientific approach to travel advertising on Facebook and Instagram.

- Participated in technical due diligence processes leading to the acquisition by Sojern Inc.
- Managed the integration of the company with Sojern's internal processes and services
- Served as the technical point of contact for large customers like Trivago, Kayak & Momondo
- Led the Solution Engineering team in helping clients resolve technical limitations and providing reusable integrations
- Collaborated with the Product Management team to refine roadmap items and define the scope of new value-added features
- Developed expedited features from wireframing to front-end enhancements and API changes
- Ensured Adphorus platform was up to date with Facebook Marketing API breaking changes and improvements
- Collaborated with Facebook Partnership, Product, and Solution Engineering teams to test alpha/beta products of Facebook Marketing API

Lead Front End Developer

Adphorus

1/2014 - 2/2016 · Istanbul, Turkey

- One of the first employees of Adphorus after the spin-off from Publik Agency, working on numerous features supporting new capabilities provided by the Facebook Marketing API
- Collaborated with the Product Management team to refine roadmap items
- Maintained the front-end codebase (React) and ensured optimal performance of the platform interface
- Developed expedited features from wireframing to front-end enhancements and API changes

Employment History

Co-Founder

CupsOnMe

6/2014 - 5/2015 · Istanbul, Turkey

CupsOnMe is a side project involving a mobile app for third-wave coffee shop subscriptions.

- Developed the backend API to support the mobile app (Node.js)
- Built back-office screens for visualizing business metrics and managing venues and pricing
- Worked on the MVP version of the app as one of the technical co-founders

Lead Front End Developer

PUBLIK Digital Agency

10/2012 - 1/2014 · Istanbul, Turkey

PUBLIK is a digital ad sales agency founded in March 2011, focused on social media. They provide marketing solutions to advertisers through a diversified advertisement infrastructure.

- Developed the front-end of cevap.tv, a video streaming platform for educational videos by experts
- Worked on the interface development of Adphorus, a marketing platform for creating and managing campaigns on Facebook and Instagram (eventually spun off as a separate company)

Lead Web Developer

MagiClick Digital Solutions

4/2009 - 10/2012 · Istanbul, Turkey

MagiClick is a leading provider of multi-platform technology and design capabilities that help businesses create excellent digital services.

- Managed a team of web developers, ensuring standardization and providing technical guidance
- Worked on SharePoint templates for various internal and external projects
- Built concept demos for high-priority clients
- Implemented website designs from scratch using modern CSS and HTML
- Performed maintenance on various enterprise websites

Education

Material Science Engineering

Marmara University

9/2003 - 4/2009

Links

[GitHub](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[Twitter](#)

Skills

React

JavaScript

HTML / CSS

Node.js

TypeScript

Next.js

REST APIs

E2E Testing / Cypress

Unit Testing

Certificates

